

BL Meeting 15 May 2013

- 7:05PM Kickoff
- Meeting intro – KerriS, MaureenP, DanR, BillH, LindaB (interested volunteer)
- Review of previous meeting minutes –
 - Motion to approve (Kerri)
 - Seconded (Dan)
 - Unanimously approved
- Volunteers (Kerri)
 - Several last minute volunteers. This was good, and probably means that the ad in the paper worked well. Alas, one of the negative fallouts from this is that we get volunteers calling on the weekend looking to help, and we're not really setup for this (materials such as bags and gloves and safety vests are locked up in town hall).
 - Funway park mulch work looks like it won't happen; the group that usually handles this has not stepped up after trying to get them involved. On the plus side, this will save us some \$ given we have to buy the special mulch for it from Estes.
- Sponsors
 - Rec'd Stonyfield \$
 - Use for Trimmers and Estes mulch (regular) for various locations
 - Separate worksheet provided with current sponsor details
- Organics
 - Giving \$ to South for flowers
 - Home Depot card for North; perennials from Bensons as well (Linda to help coord)
 - MB card for MT
 - Still some other organics that we can use
- Landscaping
 - See separate sheet for coordination
- New business
 - Blue Lions discussion; Bill to coordinate potential maintenance of some of the tough areas of town hall area that need attention.
 - Kerri to attend solid waste meeting June 13th
 - Dan to hold "emergency" bag for any weekend volunteer calls
- Next meeting; June 12th, 7:00PM
- Meeting adjourned, 7:55PM

Sincerely,

Dan Root, Secretary